From: Iglesias, Manuel (PARKS)

To: Parks DL Contracts

Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT of the Apparent Successful Bidder (ASB): RFP 325-204 Lincoln Rock State Park Food and Beverage Concession
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 8:00:10 AM
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The Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission competed for, Lincoln Rock State Park Food

and Beverage Concession under competition number RFP 325-204. Following the Bid’s due date
deadline, the evaluation was performed, and State Parks is able to announce that the firm listed below is the
Apparent Successful Bidder (ASB) and that State Parks will likely form and execute a contract.

Chris & Beck’s LLC
1134 Springwater Ave. Apt 1
Wenatchee, WA 98801-6704

Experience has shown that the information most sought by Bidders is the bid tabulation summary. This
information is being provided below for your convenience.

Bidders Scores
Criteria Max points Chris & Beck’s LLC Tumwater Base Camp, LLC
Qualifications — Business Plan 20 17.67 15.00
Small/Veteran Owned Business 10 10.00 10.00
Quotation 30 29.67 29.33
Total 60.00 57.34 54.33

An ASB notification similar to this may also come to you via the state’s bid notification system called WEBS.

The Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission thanks everyone that participated in this competition.

Manuel Iglesias
Contracts and Grants Manager

360.902.8653 | manuel.iglesias@parks.wa.gov

1111 Israel Road SW, Olympia, WA 98504
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